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ADDENDUM No. 2 

To RFP for Solid Waste and Yard Waste Collection, Transfer & Disposal Services for the 

Town of McAdenville 

The purpose of this Addendum is to answer questions received from potential proposers or provide 

additional information as it relates to this solicitation. 

IMPORTANT NOTE – It is the Proposer’s responsibility to use the revised information when 

preparing the response. 

1. Q: Copy of the current contract.

A: Original contract with current extension attached hereto.

2. Q:  Current rates for all services to include the most recent rate for recycling.

A:  Contracted rate of $20 per customer, per month plus 3% fuel surcharge.

(Garbage $14, Yard Waste $5, Bulk $1, No charge for recycling collection/delivery to

processing facility.)

Town paid single stream processing cost - $125.00 per ton as spot tons (non-contracted)

3. Q:  We understand that the Town discontinued the curbside recycling collection; what

generated this decision?

A: Curbside recycling was suspended due to the lack of a convenient processing

facility. It was no longer feasible for the current contractor within the parameters of the

current contract.

4. Q: Tonnage, average annual tonnage by Solid Waste, Recycling, Yard Waste, and Bulk

Waste

A: 695 annual tonnage including solid waste, yard waste & bulk waste. (breakout not

available) 38.36 annual tonnage for recycling.

5. Q: Volume: is there a maximum volume for the collection of Bulk Waste or Yard Waste

noted in McAdenville’s Ordinances or by contract?

A: No.

6. Q: Backdoor customer count.

A: One (1)



 

7. Q:  Dead-end streets: Does the Town have dead-end streets on which trucks cannot 

ingress and egress? 

A:  There are two (2) streets that are not accessible to trucks. Customers on these 

streets are required to roll bins to accessible road frontage areas for collection.   

 

8. Q: Small Businesses: do small businesses utilize carts for solid waste collection? If so, 

how many? 

A: The Town RFP is for residential collection only. Several small businesses and 

non-profits located in McAdenville have established individual contracts with the 

current collection service, but the number of individual contracts is unknown.  

 

9. Q:  Alternate services and pricing page: Option 3 (page #16) notes Quarterly Bulk Item 

Collection, but the pricing asks for Monthly Bulk Item Collection. Please clarify. 

A: The Option 3 header on page 16 should read: Monthly Bulk Item Collection.  

 

10. Q:  Bulk Collection Alternate: Is there a Criteria for Bulk Collection Proposal? 

A:  Reference Section 6.0, Item C for items to be included with bulk collection. 

Proposers may include parameters or stipulations as they wish for Town 

consideration.  

 

11. Q:  Pages 1 and 10, Sections 1.0 and 10.0, reference “sealed” proposals; on page 11, it 

also notes that Electronic files should be sent to your email address. Please confirm that 

we are to prepare three (3) hard copies, one (1) electronic file, and an email that includes 

the entire proposal. Is the electronic version a USB (typically considered the method in 

an RFP?) 

A:  Please prepare three (3) hard copies and one (1) electronic file.  The electronic 

file can be delivered either by email or USB; both are not required.  

 

12. Q:  Page 10, “The sealed Proposal, marked as indicated above, should be enclosed in an 

additional sealed envelope, similarly marked and addressed to”: please clarify 

the request. 

A:  Each hard copy and USB (if provided as electronic file) should be in separate 

envelops within one master envelope. This will ensure that all copies are official, 

original copies from the Proposer. 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 
























